
Date : 2/03/2022 8:52:18 AM
From : "Seqwater Media" 
To : "Emily Taylor" , "Emilia Hutchinson" 
Cc : "Graham Fraine" , "Neil Brennan" , 
Subject : 02 March - SitRep and Stakeholder brief
Attachment : Stakeholder Brief SEQ Wet Weather Event 2 March.docx;Seqwater_SitRep_19.pdf;image08770d.JPG;

Good morning all,
Please see additional briefing documents ahead of the meeting this morning.
Thank you,

Seqwater Media
(07) 3247 3000

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE
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Date : 7/03/2022 9:04:34 AM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Cc : "Linda Dobe" 
Subject : FW: FOR APPROVAL - Combined RDMW Brief 16 0730 07 March 2022 for DG
Attachment : RDMW Brief 16 - 0730h 07 March 2022 DG.docx;Attachment 2 for RDMW Brief 16 0730 07 March 2022.pdf;
Combined approved sitrep
Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Executive Director – Divisional Support

From: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 7:30 AM
To: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Cc: Emergency RDMW
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Combined RDMW Brief 16 0730 07 March 2022 for DG
Good morning Jarrod,
Please find attached RDMW brief 16 and attachments.
Can you please approve and email to Linda.
I will forward to DLT and RDMW Media and Comms once approved.
Regards
Brent Cornford
Principal Project Officer (Emergency Management)
Emergency Management Coordinator
Office of the Executive Director | Divisional Support
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
Level 3, 1 William Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2247, Brisbane Qld 4001
Phone: +61 7 3166 0143
Mobile:
Email: Brent.Cornford@rdmw.qld.gov.au

Sch 4 - Personal Information

Sch 4 - Personal Information

Pub
lish

ed
 on

 R
DMW D

isc
los

ure
 Lo

g 

RTI A
ct 

20
09

21-329 File C Page 2 of 43



Date : 4/03/2022 8:39:30 AM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : FW: FOR APPROVAL - RDMW Brief 13 - 0730 4 March 2022
Attachment : RDMW Brief 13 - 0730h 04 March 2022 DG.docx;Updated Attachment 2 and 3 for RDMW Brief 13 0730 04 March
2022.pdf;
Approved Sitrep
Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Executive Director – Divisional Support

From: Brent Cornford <Brent.Cornford@rdmw.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 7:41 AM
To: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Cc: Emergency RDMW
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - RDMW Brief 13 - 0730 4 March 2022
HI Jarrod,
Please find attached RDMW Brief 13 and attachments for Graham.
Attachment 1 from Sunwater is included in out brief.
Attachment 2 and 3 – Seqwater Flood Operations Strep and Seqwater Media talking points is a separate attachment.
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
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Date : 1/03/2022 7:48:30 AM
From : "Daniel Harris" 
To : "Graham Fraine" , "Linda Dobe" 
Cc : "Emergency RDMW" 
Subject : FW: For review and approval
Attachment : RDMW Brief 10 - 0730 01 March 2022 DG (1).docx;Attachment 2 1930 28 02 2022 Seqwater WEATHER EVENT
Talking Points #13 FINAL.pdf;image001.png;
Hi Graham and Linda
Please find attached the Combined RDMW Sitrep for 01 March 2022 for 0730hr.
The Seqwater weather event talking points are current as of 1930 28 February 2022.
Regards
Daniel Harris
Director, Innovation, Science & Water Policy Programs
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
P:
From: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 07:36
To: Daniel Harris
Cc: Emergency RDMW
Subject: For review and approval
Good morning Dan,
Please find attached the Combined RDMW Sitrep 10 for 01 Mar 2022 as at 0730h for your review.
Upon approval please fwd to Graham and Linda with a cc to Emergency RDMW email
Thank you and have a good day,
Cheers
Merrick

Merrick Lalor
Emergency Operations Support Team
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
P
E: Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au
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Date : 3/03/2022 7:55:04 AM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Cc : "Emergency RDMW" 
Subject : FW: FOR YOUR REVIEW AND APPROVAL - Combined Sitrep brief 12 for DG (not in EMS) for Wed 3 March 2022
Attachment : RDMW Brief 12 - 0730h 03 March 2022 DG.docx;Attachment 2 for DG Brief
Seqwater_SitRep_21.pdf;image001.png;image002.jpg;
Graham,
Approved AM sitrep.
Thanks
Jarrod
Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Executive Director – Divisional Support

From: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 7:38 AM
To: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Cc: Emergency RDMW
Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW AND APPROVAL - Combined Sitrep brief 12 for DG (not in EMS) for Wed 3 March 2022
Importance: High
Hi Jarrod
Please find attached the Combined sitrep for the DG for today 3 March 2022 as at 0730 for your approval.
Note – Seqwater Flood Operations Centre has provided a Sitrep in Attachment 2. Seqwater provided talking points to us today and will send a
more comprehensive update later this morning.
Please forward to Graham and Linda once you have approved, cc’ing the Emergency Inbox.
Cheers
Terry

Terrence Boyle
Emergency Operations Support Team

Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water

P: 3166 0121 
E: Terrence.Boyle@rdmw.qld.gov.au
A: Level 3, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO BOX 15216, CITY EAST
QLD 4002
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au
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Date : 24/03/2022 1:53:29 PM
From : "Graham Fraine"
To : "Marilyn Buswell" , "Kate Ryan" 
Subject : FW: IGEM Letter - South East Queensland Rainfall and Flooding Review Commencement 
Attachment : Att A - Terms of Reference 150322.pdf;Att B - DRFA activations.pdf;Department of Regional Development,
Manufacturing and Water.pdf;image001.png;image003.png;image004.jpg;
Just checking we are onto this – ie nominating our contact person - dan is our contact person but I note we have to do email response.
g
Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water

 graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
1 William St, Brisbane Qld 4000 | PO Box 2247, Brisbane QLD 4001
www.rdmw.qld.gov.au
From: SEQ Flood Review 2022 
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 4:58 PM
To: Graham Fraine
Subject: IGEM Letter - South East Queensland Rainfall and Flooding Review Commencement
Good afternoon,
Please find attached a letter from the Inspector-General Emergency Management regarding the South East Queensland Rainfall and Flooding
Review.
Please accept this letter as an original received for your organisation.
Regards,

IGEM Correspondence
Office of the
Inspector-General Emergency Management (IGEM)
____________________________________________
P: (
Level 26, 111 George St
Cluster 15.7, GPO Box 1425 Brisbane Qld 4001
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Date : 2/03/2022 7:20:44 PM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : FW: Request for Information - Outflow Volumes to Date
Attachment : image001.jpg;

Graham,

Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Executive Director – Divisional Support

From: Chris Nielsen <Chris.Nielsen@rdmw.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 1:05 PM
To: Flood Operations Centre; Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request for Information - Outflow Volumes to Date
Thanks  most appreciated.
From: Flood Operations Centre <foc@seqwater.com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 13:03
To: Chris Nielsen
Cc:
Subject: Request for Information - Outflow Volumes to Date
Hi Chris,
The data you requested is in the table below. It is important to note that the total outflow volume provided are preliminary estimates only
made by the Flood Team while the flood event is still in progress. There will be changes to the data when inflow into the dam and river
systems for the event concludes and is accounted for, rainfall that is forecast to occur in the coming days while drain down is occurring is
accounted for, stream height and rainfall electronic field data is matched against manual readings, flood model calibrations are reviewed, river
gaugings undertaken during the event are examined, and the complete flood event is formally reviewed following event completion. This is
why the data is rounded, and must be treated as a “preliminary estimate” to the current point in time.
Estimates that are derived from modelling are for current model calibrations to represent the current trend for current and future decision
making. These model calibrations may not provide the most reliable data for the entire event. These model calibrations may change when a
post event analysis is undertaken to recalibrate the models to provide information that matches the total event data
Event Start Date 09:00 Tuesday 22 February 2022

Total Outflow Volume (ML) to 06:00
Wednesday 02 March 2022

Wivenhoe Dam* 760,000
*These values are the estimates of dam outflow volume over the period nominated above. Dam releases are continuing from these storages during the drain down
phase of the flood event and the ultimate event dam outflow volumes will be an amount greater than that shown in the table.
Please note that our current focus at the present time remains on properly managing the current flood event. We will turn our full attention to
reporting when the flood event has concluded.
Regards,
Mark
Flood Operations Centre
07 3831 0795

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE
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QFES Senior Program Officer
State Operational Coordination Branch
State Disaster Coordination Centre

QPS Sergeant
State Intelligence
State Disaster Coordination Centre

Date : 6/03/2022 12:30:02 PM
From : "Emergency RDMW" 
To : "Graham Fraine" , "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" , "Hamish Butler" , "Carla Littlejohn" , "Chris Nielsen" , "Ian Gordon" 
Cc : "Emergency RDMW" , "Darren Cleland" , "Linda Dobe" , "Ingrid Fomiatti Minnesma" , "Paul Sanders" 
Subject : FW: SDCC State Update 06/03/2022
Attachment : SEQ Severe Weather State Update 10
6Mar2022.pdf;Severe_Weather_Briefing_06032022.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.png;
HI Jarrod and Graham,
Please find attached the BoM weather briefing and SDCC State Update.
ETAG,
Please note the reminder for Sitrep updates to Emergency RDMW inbox by 0530am tomorrow Monday 7 March 2022.
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
From: @qfes.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 6 March 2022 9:50 AM
To: SDCCINT; CIC]; Janine Waldock; Andrew Macey; Arthur O'Brien; CYJMA_CorpServices@cyjma.qld.gov.au;
Phillip.Brooks@youthjustice.qld.gov.au; YJ_COVID-19@youthjustice.qld.gov.au; SHEEDY, Dave; brandon.mcdonald@qed.qld.gov.au; DESBT
Disaster Support; Energy Emergency; Stacey Mcinnes; bruce.campbell@epw.qld.gov.au; HPW Disaster; Lisa McMain; DES SitRep Reporting; Paul
Holmes; Peter Cook; krystal.petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au; HR Account Managers; Brent Cornford; Terrence Boyle; Emergency RDMW; David
Suthers; Margaret Callaghan; Vicki Battaglia; ann.claydon@DSDILGP.qld.gov.au; Damian OSullivan; Gayle OBrien; Governance, Performance &
Risk; Karen Monaghan; Ben avage; emergency.management@tmr.qld.gov.au; Mike Lollback; Alison Lamb; sandra.lerch@psc.qld.gov.au;
lynn.snoddy@psc.qld.gov.au; comms@psc.qld.gov.au; Jeremy Wickham (QAS); Rick Tenthy (QAS); QAS EMU Admin (QAS);
peter.shaddock@corrections.qld.gov.au; Ursula.Roeder@corrections.qld.gov.au; QCSCOVID-
19StateOperationsCentre@Corrections.qld.gov.au; SOC Admin; SDCC; @health.qld.gov.au; QHealth;
SDCCLO@qra.qld.gov.au; Anthony Hamill; PowerlinkSDCG@powerlink.com.au; emergency; media@sunwater.com.au;

@team.telstra.com; @team.telstra.com; @optus.com.au; Cameron Scott; Sean Pogson;
qldesdutyofficer; @aue.salvationarmy.org; Daniel Young; RCU QLD; homeaffairs.gov.au @lifesaving.com.au;

qed-emergency@qld- ; disruptionresilience@chde.qld.gov.au; lifesaving.com.au; Renee Harryman;
disastermanagement@corrections.qld.gov.au; @dsdsatsip.qld.gov.au @chde.qld.gov.au;
Luck; Daniel Porsbro-Pedersen; Glen Edwards; crbpir@communityrecovery.qld.gov.au; Scott.Wilson@epw.qld.gov.au; Nicole Mandalios;

@sunwater.com.au; (Powerlink); 
@desbt.qld.gov.au

Cc: SDCG Secretariat; SDCCCOMMAND; COVCOM]; SDCCPLANS; COVCOM]; SDCCOPS
Subject: SDCC State Update 06/03/2022
Good morning Agency Coordinators,
We have attached the following your information:

1. State Update 06/03/2022
2. Severe Weather Briefing 06/03/2022

We would be pleased if you could submit your next agency update by 6am Monday 7th March 2022 via EMS using primary event “Southeast
Queensland Severe Weather – FEB 2022”.
Thanks again for providing your agency reporting over the weekend, as always, please don’t hesitate to contact us if we can assist with
anything.
Kind regards,
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Date : 28/03/2022 9:22:35 AM
From :
To : "Frances Stewart" , "Graham Fraine" , "Mike Smith" , "Emilia Hutchinson" 
Cc : "Neil Brennan" , "Seqwater Media" 
Subject : FW: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 1
Attachment :
SitRep_220326_001.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;imagec7b69b.JPG;image8d8656.PNG
;image2bebec.JPG;

Hi Frances,
See attached, which has just been distributed by our Flood Operations Centre. This provides a good summary of planned releases. In particular
–

Small gated releases are planned to commence from Wivenhoe Dam at approximately lunchtime today
We are drafting our notifications now and this will include social. I’ll flick you our social post once it is ready.

Manager Communication, Education and Engagement

m

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land, catchments and waterways on which we work. We pay our respects to Elders past,
present and emerging.

This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential or legally privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by
others is strictly prohibited. Receipt of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is not intended to, and does not, waive legal privilege or confidentiality. 

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them is to be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written permission of Queensland Bulk Water Supply
Authority (trading as Seqwater). If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message from your system.

From: Flood Operations Centre <foc@seqwater.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 9:14 AM
To: DG-Fld Sit Rep <fldsitrep@seqwater.com.au>
Subject: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 1
Hello,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report No. 1 for the current flood event. The Seqwater Flood Operations
Centre is currently operating under the “STAND UP” status.
Thank you,
Seqwater Flood Operations Centre

    

p (07) 3831 0795 | f (07) 3831 0742 
e foc@seqwater.com.au | w www.seqwater.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It can take up to 13 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Flood Operations Centre
07 3831 0795

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE
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Date : 28/03/2022 9:33:27 AM
From : "Frances Stewart" 
To : "glenn.butcher" 
Cc : "Mike Smith" , "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : FW: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 1
Attachment : SitRep_220326_001.pdf;

Hi Minister,
Please see attached latest advice from Seqwater. Main points:

Small gated releases are planned to commence from Wivenhoe Dam at approximately lunchtime today
Due to the proposed small releases from Wivenhoe, Seqwater will notify irrigators downstream. This is part of their BAU practice to
provide irrigators with time to remove their pumps from the river.
Thanks,
Frances
Frances  Stewart
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP
Mi ni s te r for Re gi ona l  De ve l opme nt a nd Ma nufa cturi ng
Mi ni s te r for Wa te r
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P
1 Wi l l i a m Stre e t Bri s ba ne  QLD 
PO Box 15009 Ci ty Ea s t QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Date : 28/03/2022 6:16:31 PM
From : "Frances Stewart" 
To : "glenn.butcher" 
Cc : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : FW: Seqwater Wet Weather Talking Points #2 - 1700 28/03/2022
Attachment : 1700 28 03 2022 Seqwater WEATHER EVENT Talking Points #2 -
FINAL.pdf;image92782f.PNG;image7981b6.PNG;image89cfb0.PNG;image308c08.PNG;imagebf2d63.PNG;image7e1802.PNG;imag
ef6b404.JPG;

Latest from Seqwater.
Largely the same as earlier today.
We will get the latest in the AM.
Thanks,
Fran
From: Seqwater Media <Seqwater.Media@seqwater.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 5:20 PM
To: Seqwater Media <Seqwater.Media@seqwater.com.au>
Subject: Seqwater Wet Weather Talking Points #2 - 1700 28/03/2022
Good afternoon,
Please find attached Seqwater’s Talking Points #2 for the current wet weather event.

Minor gated releases from Wivenhoe Dam commenced this afternoon.

For dam level updates visit our website or download the Seqwater public safety app.

Kind regards

Seqwater Media

Seqwater Media

     
a 117 Brisbane Street | PO Box 328 | Ipswich QLD 4305
p (07) 3247 3000 | w www.seqwater.com.au

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
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Date : 1/03/2022 8:04:31 AM
From : "Emergency RDMW" 
To : "Graham Fraine" , "Linda Dobe" , "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
Subject : FW: SITREP 0500hrs TUESDAY 01 March 2022 - BRISBANE DISASTER DISTRICT
Attachment : image001.png;image002.png;image003.jpg;

Hi Graham, Linda and Jarrod
In addition to the combined RDMW sitrep, please see below the Brisbane Disaster District sitrep from 0500 today 1 March 2022.
Cheers
Terry

Terrence Boyle
Emergency Operations Support Team
Water Markets
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

From: Brisbane.DDCC[BNE] <Brisbane.DDCC@police.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 5:01 AM
To: SDCCOPS
Cc: 

Subject: SITREP 0500hrs TUESDAY 01 March 2022 - BRISBANE DISASTER DISTRICT
OFFICIAL

 
Brisbane District Disaster Coordination Centre (DDCC)

Situation Report at 0500hrs
Tuesday 01 March 2022

Brisbane

Flood peaks and implications

· Flood height of 2.67 metres (City Gauge) at 0436hrs

· Peak flood level at city gauge is predicted to be 3.6-3.7m at 0918hrs Tuesday, 1 March 2022

· River levels are not expected to drop below the moderate level

· Water levels will remain high for the next three to five days

· Dam Releases - Wivenhoe dam will be 3000m3s over the next few days. Seasonal thunderstorms are forecasted Wednesday, 2 March 2022. No impact to
flood levels; however, flash flooding is possible

Updated Evacuation Centre Numbers
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OFFICIAL
**********************************************************************
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact 1300.psaict@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
**********************************************************************
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Date : 2/03/2022 2:43:00 PM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : FW: Some other options
Chris and I have come up with the below, Kate is working on it.
J
Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Executive Director – Divisional Support

From: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 2:43 PM
To: Kate Gosnell
Subject: Some other options
Kate,
Can you do something with the following:
“In 2011 Wivenhoe dam released 2,750,000 ML of flood waters, or around 5 and a half Sydney Harbours
In 2022 Wivenhoe is projected to release around 1,650,000 ML of flood waters or around 3 Sydney Harbours.

This shows how the 2022 even was a widespread event that impacted all Brisbane catchments, while in 2011 the rainfall that caused the
flooding was primarily upstream of Wivenhoe Dam”
Thanks
Jarrod
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Date : 1/03/2022 2:14:40 PM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : FW: URGENT: Media enquiry - 
Attachment :
imagebba912.PNG;image790e7a.PNG;image205d65.PNG;image582e5a.PNG;image2690ef.PNG;imageec79f8.PNG;imagec7a0cf.JP
G;

As I understand it these were the approved lines from yesterday
Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Executive Director – Divisional Support

From: Linda Dobe <Linda.Dobe@rdmw.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 5:50 PM
To: Chris Nielsen; Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond
Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Media enquiry -
Heads up I think our ministers office said They would like these reports published.
Let’s wait for confirmation
Can you please let seqwater know Chris this is likely
Can be RTI anyway.
Thanks
Linda

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: @seqwater.com.au>
Date: 28 February 2022 at 4:49:10 pm AEST
To: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Linda Dobe <Linda.Dobe@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @seqwater.com.au>, Emily Taylor <emily.taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Mike Smith
<Mike.Smith@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, @seqwater.com.au>, 

@seqwater.com.au>, @seqwater.com.au>, Seqwater Media
<Seqwater.Media@seqwater.com.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Media enquiry -

Received. Will respond now. Thanks.
Corporate Communications Team Leader

     
a 117 Brisbane Street | PO Box 328 | Ipswich QLD 4305
m | w www.seqwater.com.au

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE

From: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 4:44 PM
To: Linda Dobe <Linda.Dobe@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @seqwater.com.au>; @seqwater.com.au>; Emily Taylor
<emily.taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Mike Smith <mike.smith@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; 

@seqwater.com.au>; @seqwater.com.au>
Subject: Re: URGENT: Media enquiry -
Thanks all.
Please see approved response below.
Does Seqwater automatically review its operations during natural disasters and will a review be undertaken at the conclusion of
this rain event?

Yes. Seqwater is required to provide the Department for Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water with a flood event
report for Wivenhoe, Somerset and North Pine Dam systems, following this weather event.
Will the review consider the management of Wivenhoe Dam and is there anything else it will consider?

The after-report will detail the operations of Wivenhoe Dam during the wet weather event. 
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Will the outcome of the review be made public?

The report is a matter for the dam safety regulator.
Emilia Hutchinson

On 28 Feb 2022, at 3:47 pm, Linda Dobe <Linda.Dobe@rdmw.qld.gov.au> wrote:

​ Yes that is fine with me

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Feb 2022, at 3:38 pm, @seqwater.com.au> wrote:

Hi, All.

Hope you are both doing well.

Got an media enquiry from the Courier Mail with a tight deadline to turn around messaging (4.30pm). 

and Linda, if we can get a quick review for accuracy. Emily, Emilia and Mike. Wanted to give you an
early heads up on this one, if you have any issues. Cheers

Does Seqwater automatically review its operations during natural disasters and will a review be
undertaken at the conclusion of this rain event?

Yes. Seqwater is required to provide the Department for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water with a flood event report for Wivenhoe, Somerset and North Pine Dam systems,
following this weather event.
Will the review consider the management of Wivenhoe Dam and is there anything else it will consider?

The after-report will detail the operations of Wivenhoe Dam during the wet weather event and lessons
learned.

Will the outcome of the review be made public?

The release for the review is a matter for the dam safety regulator

Cheers

orporate Communications Team Leader
<imagedafef9.PNG>
<imageb96319.PNG>
<imageab76db.PNG>
<imagee6de83.PNG>
<image2f7cee.PNG>
<image7aae3c.PNG>
a 117 Brisbane Street | PO Box 328 | Ipswich QLD 4305
m | w www.seqwater.com.au

<image74115b.JPG>

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land, catchments and waterways on which we work.
We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging.

This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential or legally privileged information for the sole use of the intended
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recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. Receipt of this email by anyone other than the
intended recipient is not intended to, and does not, waive legal privilege or confidentiality. 

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them is to be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority (trading as Seqwater). If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message from your system.

------------------------------
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
------------------------------

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this
from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Date : 5/03/2022 8:12:08 AM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Cc : "Emergency RDMW" 
Subject : Fwd: FOR ACTION - RDMW Brief 14 0730 05 March 2022
Attachment : RDMW Brief 14 - 0730h 05 March 2022 DG.docx;Attachement 2 to RDMW Brief 14 0730 5 March 2022.pdf;
Hi Graham,

Today's approved sitrep attached.

Thanks

Jarrod

Get Outlook for Android

From: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 7:40:48 AM
To: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond <Jarrod.Cowley-Grimmond@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION - RDMW Brief 14 0730 05 March 2022
Good morning Jarrod,
Please find attached the combined RDMW brief 14 for your approval and emailing to the DG.
I have not included last nights Seqwater Talking points as there is likely to be an update later this morning.
This combined brief contains -

RDMW sitrep from 0600 today
Sunwaters Sitrep from 0600 today
Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Sitrep from 0530 today.

Once approved, I will forward to DLT and RDMW Comms.
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
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Date : 2/03/2022 7:43:46 AM
From : "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
To : "Graham Fraine" , "Linda Dobe" 
Cc : "Emergency RDMW" 
Subject : Fwd: For review and approval
Attachment : RDMW Brief 11 - 0730 02 March 2022 DG (1).docx;Attachment 2 0630 02 03 2022
Seqwater_SitRep_19.pdf;image001.png;
Ho Graham and Linda, approved sitrep attached.

Thanks

Jarrod

Get Outlook for Android

From: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 7:40:08 AM
To: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond <Jarrod.Cowley-Grimmond@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Emergency RDMW <Emergency@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Subject: For review and approval
Good morning Jarrod,
Please see attached our latest sitrep brief for the DG as of 0730 this morning.
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
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Date : 18/03/2022 5:23:09 PM
From : "Graham Fraine"
To : "Linda Dobe" , "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" 
Subject : Fwd: IGEM Letter - South East Queensland Rainfall and Flooding Review Commencement 
Attachment : image001.png;Att A - Terms of Reference 150322.pdf;Att B - DRFA activations.pdf;Department of Regional
Development, Manufacturing and Water.pdf;image003.png;image004.jpg;
L/J - see request for a contact (and date for submissions) - Dan?

G

Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
M:
E: graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au

From: SEQ Flood Review 2022 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 4:58:25 PM
To: Graham Fraine <Graham.Fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
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
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Date : 27/03/2022 7:21:23 PM
From : "Graham Fraine"
To : "Frances Stewart" , "Mike Smith" 
Subject : Fwd: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - "ALERT" Activation Level has been reached
Attachment : image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image816ca0.JPG;
Hi Frances and Mike,

Please see below in case you have not already received.

I have left a phone message with Neil to get a sense of next steps and will talk to him when he calls back about seqwater speaking points.

Graham

Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
M:
E: graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au

From: Flood Operations Centre <foc@seqwater.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:11 pm
To: DG-Fld TalkingPoints <fld-talkingpoints@seqwater.com.au>
Subject: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - "ALERT" Activation Level has been reached
ACTIVATION LEVEL STATUS
The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre has moved to the ALERT Activation Level. This Activation Level signifies that forecast rainfall
associated with an approaching weather system is indicating that Seqwater may need to release flood water from Wivenhoe Dam,

CURRENT SITUATION
Forecasts from the Bureau of Meteorology indicate that Dam Releases are possible from the following Seqwater gated dams in the next
24-36 hours:

· Wivenhoe Dam

Significant overflows are also possible from Seqwater�s un-gated dams. Information on Seqwater�s un-gated dams can be obtained
on Seqwater�s free Dam Release hotline (1800 613 122) or website www.seqwater.com.au.
The situation is being monitored by a Flood Operations Engineer.
Seqwater Flood Operations Centre

    

p (07) 3831 0795 | f (07) 3831 0742 
e foc@seqwater.com.au | w www.seqwater.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It can take up to 13 litres of water to make one sheet of  A4 paper. 

Flood Operations Centre
07 3831 0795

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE
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Date : 1/03/2022 2:14:28 PM
From : "Emily Taylor" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : Fwd: URGENT: Media enquiry - 
Attachment :
image2f7cee.PNG;imageb96319.PNG;image7aae3c.PNG;image74115b.JPG;imageab76db.PNG;imagedafef9.PNG;imagee6de83.PNG;
​ 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 28 February 2022 at 4:44:12 pm AEST
To: Linda Dobe <Linda.Dobe@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Cc: @seqwater.com.au>, @seqwater.com.au>, Emily Taylor
<Emily.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Mike Smith <Mike.Smith@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, 

@seqwater.com.au>, "Mike.Foster" <Mike.Foster@seqwater.com.au>
Subject: Re: URGENT: Media enquiry -

​ Thanks all.

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

w www.seqwater.com.au

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
written permission of Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority (trading as Seqwater). If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message from your system.

------------------------------
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by
your inadvertent receipt of this material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.
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
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Date : 10/03/2022 6:44:28 AM
From : "Graham Fraine"
To : "Mark.Cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au" , "Kyla Hayden" 
Subject : Gated dam update
Somerset Dam and Wivenhoe Dam

Releases from Wivenhoe Dam recommenced at 0400 Sunday 27 February 2022, and ceased at 1400 on Wednesday 9 March 2022 (noting
minor release on night of friday 25 February).
�
� Flood releases from Wivenhoe Dam ended at 1400 on Wednesday 9 March 2022. This concludes the Flood Event for Wivenhoe Dam.
�

� Low flow operational releases may be required into the weekend, pending further catchment rainfall and continuing inflows. These releases will
be made via the dam�s regulator valve.

Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
M:
E: graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au
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Date : 27/03/2022 10:09:54 PM
From : "Brent Cornford" 
To : "Graham Fraine" , "Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond" , "Linda Dobe" 
Subject : Re: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - "ALERT" Activation Level has been reached
Attachment : image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image816ca0.JPG;
Thanks Graham.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Graham Fraine <Graham.Fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:22:00 PM
To: Jarrod Cowley-Grimmond <Jarrod.Cowley-Grimmond@rdmw.qld.gov.au>; Brent Cornford <Brent.Cornford@rdmw.qld.gov.au>; Linda Dobe
<Linda.Dobe@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - "ALERT" Activation Level has been reached
Jarrod/Brent - assume u got this but just in case.

G

Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
M
E: graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au

From: Flood Operations Centre <foc@seqwater.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:11:24 PM
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
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Date : 28/03/2022 12:49:16 PM
From :
To : "Frances Stewart" , "Graham Fraine" , "Mike Smith" , "Emilia Hutchinson" 
Cc : "Neil Brennan" , , "Seqwater Media" 
Subject : RE: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 1
Attachment :
image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image006.jpg;imagee56f3b.PNG;image299a60.JPG;

Hi all,
We have been advised that Wivenhoe releases will commence at 1pm. We will issue required notifications and update our social.
I’ll also update HIB and send through once they commence.
Let me know if you need anything further at this stage.
Many thanks,

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

From:
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 9:23 AM
To: Frances Stewart <frances.stewart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Graham Fraine <Graham.Fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au>; Mike Smith
<mike.smith@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Neil Brennan @seqwater.com.au> @seqwater.com.au>; Seqwater Media
<Seqwater.Media@seqwater.com.au>
Subject: FW: Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 1
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
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Date : 9/03/2022 1:58:21 PM
From : "RDMW Media" 
To : "Emilia Hutchinson" 
Cc : "Emily Taylor" , "RDMW Media" , "Linda Dobe" , "Graham Fraine" , "DLO RDMW" , "Kate Gosnell" , "Sam Morrison"
, "Wietske Smith" , "Felicity Moore" 
Subject : RE: The Aust enquiry 
Attachment : 20220309 - Flood mitigation dams in Brisbane follow up - The Australian
Lynch.docx;image001.png;image002.png;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image006.jpg;image007.jpg;image008.jpg;image009.png;
Draft response attached with A/DG approval.

Sam Morrison (he/him)
Manager
Media and Communication
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water

P: 07 3087 8837
E: sam.morrison@rdmw.qld.gov.au
A: Level 3, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

From: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 11:47 AM
To: RDMW Media
Cc: Emily Taylor
Subject: The Aust enquiry
Morning again!

has sent some follow up questions to yesterday’s enquiry. The approved response that went back to her is with the Acting DG.
Can you please work with Seqwater on a statement response and have it back to me by 2pm?

1. What level of flood mitigation for Brisbane and Ipswich has/will be achieved through the mentioned upgrades at Wivenhoe, Somerset
and North Pine?

2. 

Thanks!
Milli

Emilia Hutchinson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Glenn Butcher MP
Minister for Regional  Development and Manufacturing
Minister for Water
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

M

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this
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
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Date : 1/03/2022 11:00:47 AM
From : "Mark Cridland" 
To : "Graham Fraine" 
Subject : Re: Wivenhoe Releases
Thanks Graham

Mark Cridland
Associate Director-General
The Cabinet Office
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9408 M 
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Graham Fraine <Graham.Fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:00:05 AM
To: Mark Cridland <mark.cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Wivenhoe Releases
Mark

As requested:

The current operational releases from Wivenhoe Dam are being managed by Seqwater, and are done so under Seqwater's approved Flood
Mitigation Manual - which is approved by the Minister on the advice of the Ministerial Advisory Council on Flood Mitigation Manuals, under the
Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008. The Dam Safety regulator does not have a role in approving operational releases under
Seqwater's Flood Mitigation Manual.

Graham

Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
M
E: graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au

------------------------------
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of
Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of this
message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
------------------------------
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the
author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently
confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately
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Date : 1/03/2022 11:07:02 AM
From : "Graham Fraine"
To : "'Rachel.Hunter@premiers.qld.gov.au'" , "Mark.Cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au" 
Subject : Release timings from Wivenhoe
Hi Rachel - as discussed, advice from Seqwater this morning on duration of releases suggests that the current planned completion of releases will
be next Monday.

Please let me know if you have any questions

Graham Fraine
Director-General
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water
M:
E: graham.fraine@rdmw.qld.gov.au
W: www.rdmw.qld.gov.au
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Date : 28/03/2022 8:02:22 AM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld TalkingPoints" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - "STAND UP" Activation Level has been reached
Attachment : image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image242cea.JPG;

ACTIVATION LEVEL STATUS
The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre has moved to the STAND UP Activation Level. This Activation Level signifies that Seqwater will
soon commence releases of flood water from Wivenhoe Dam,
CURRENT SITUATION
Continuing rainfall is indicating that Dam Releases will commence from the following Seqwater gated dams in the next 24-36 hours:

· Wivenhoe Dam

A Flood Event Situation Report will be issued shortly to provide a comprehensive update on the situation at the above gated dams. Flood
Event Situation Reports will then be routinely issued (at least twice daily) until Stand Down occurs.
Significant overflows are also possible from Seqwater’s un-gated dams. Information on Seqwater’s un-gated dams can be obtained on
Seqwater’s free Dam Release hotline (1800 613 122) or website www.seqwater.com.au.
Seqwater’s Flood Operations Centre is now mobilised to 24/7 operations and the Centre will remain mobilised until a “STAND DOWN”
Activation Level notification is issued.
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

s.73 - Irrelevant Information

s.73 - Irrelevant Information
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Date : 30/03/2022 3:29:03 PM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "Flood Operations Centre" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - All Gated Dam Releases have ceased, Centre has moved to STAND DOWN
Attachment : image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image000113.JPG;

ACTIVATION LEVEL STATUS
The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre has moved to the STAND DOWN Activation Level. This Activation Level signifies that Seqwater
has ceased Flood Event releases from Wivenhoe Dam and and that no further flood releases are currently planned.
CURRENT SITUATION
The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre has de-mobilised.
Operational releases may continue from Wivenhoe Dam and and are not expected to result in downstream impacts.
Overflows remain possible from Seqwater’s un-gated dams. Information on Seqwater’s un-gated dams can be obtained on Seqwater’s
free Dam Release hotline (1800 613 122) or website www.seqwater.com.au.
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
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Date : 28/03/2022 9:14:08 AM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Sit Rep" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 1
Attachment : SitRep_220326_001.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;imagec7b69b.JPG;

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
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Date : 28/03/2022 2:34:35 PM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Sit Rep" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 2
Attachment : SitRep_220326_002.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;imagecdcef7.JPG;

Hello,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report No. 2 for the current flood event which includes details of the
recently commenced flood releases from Wivenhoe Dam. The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre is currently operating under the “STAND UP”
status.
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
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Date : 28/03/2022 6:38:00 PM
From : 
To : "DG-Fld Sit Rep" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 3
Attachment :
SitRep_220326_003.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image101081.PNG;image7e1e69.JPG
;

Hello,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report No. 3 for the current flood event. The Seqwater Flood Operations
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

Flood Engineer

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
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Date : 29/03/2022 6:11:42 AM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Sit Rep" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 4
Attachment : SitRep_220326_004.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image006.jpg;
Hello,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report No. 4 for the current flood event which includes details of the
recently commenced flood releases from Wivenhoe Dam. The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre is currently operating under the �STAND
UP� status.
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
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Date : 29/03/2022 6:20:55 PM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Sit Rep" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 5
Attachment : SitRep_220326_005.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image005.jpg;image337a78.JPG;

Hello,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report 5. for the current flood event. The Seqwater Flood Operations
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
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Date : 30/03/2022 6:25:58 AM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 6
Attachment : SitRep_220326_006.pdf;image7e1823.JPG;

Hello,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report 6 for the current flood event. The Seqwater Flood Operations
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
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Date : 30/03/2022 3:20:39 PM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "Flood Operations Centre" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre - Situation Report No. 7 - Event Final
Attachment : SitRep_007.pdf;image68ffd8.JPG;

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Situation Report No. 7, the final SitRep for the current Flood Event.
The Seqwater Flood Operations Centre will shortly move to the Stand Down activation level.
The situation will continue to be monitored by a Flood Operations Engineer, and the FOC can continue to be contacted on 07 3831 0795.
Regards,

Flood Operations Centre
07 3831 0795

our vision WATER FOR LIFE | our promise SAFE FOR LIFE | our values INTEGRITY RESPECT CARE COURAGE
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Date : 28/03/2022 12:04:10 PM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Releases Wivenhoe" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Data. Exported: 28/03/2022 12:01
Attachment :
20220328_1201_Wivenhoe_Outflow.txt;20220328_1201_GateOps_Output_15min.csv;20220328_1201_WaterLevels.txt;imagee2947
b.JPG;

Please find attached the latest data from the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Flood Forecasting System. The attached files contain modelled
release data for Wivenhoe Dam (m3/s), and actual and modelled water level data for Wivenhoe Dam and . Please
contact the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre if the data appears erroneous or incomplete.

If your organisation is expecting these files through a FTP data feed, please confirm these files have been received.

Seqwater will endeavour to update this information when there is a significant change in the Wivenhoe Dam release plan.

****************************************************************************** 
Disclaimer: Seqwater has prepared this release data using sources of information available in the Flood Forecasting System at the time and date of
issue. Data available to Seqwater in real time may not have been independently verified. Seqwater assumes no responsibility for any inaccuracies
or omissions.

Parties who receive this release data must make and rely on their own enquiries and professional advice in relation to, and in evaluation of, anything
contained in this release data.

The information and analysis in this email, including estimates and forecasts, may be subject to rapid change (whether or not material) without
notice.

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
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Date : 28/03/2022 6:41:12 PM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Releases Wivenhoe" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Data. Exported: 28/03/2022 18:39
Attachment :
20220328_1839_Wivenhoe_Outflow.txt;20220328_1839_GateOps_Output_15min.csv;20220328_1839_WaterLevels.txt;image0359d
5.JPG;

Please find attached the latest data from the Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Flood Forecasting System. The attached files contain modelled
release data for Wivenhoe Dam (m3/s), and actual and modelled water level data for Wivenhoe Dam and  Please
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
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Date : 29/03/2022 5:43:24 AM
From : "Flood Operations Centre" 
To : "DG-Fld Releases Wivenhoe" 
Subject : Seqwater Flood Operations Centre Data. Exported: 29/03/2022 05:41
Attachment :
20220329_0541_Wivenhoe_Outflow.txt;20220329_0541_GateOps_Output_15min.csv;20220329_0541_WaterLevels.txt;image9a956
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
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Date : 3/03/2022 8:39:56 AM
From :  
To : "Neil Brennan" , "Graham Fraine" 
Cc : 
Subject : Seqwater Stakeholder Brief SEQ Wet Weather Event - 3 March
Attachment : Stakeholder Brief SEQ Wet Weather Event 3 March.docx;imagea394f8.PNG;image175899.JPG;

Good morning, Neil, Graham and

Please find attached the latest Seqwater stakeholder brief relating to the recent extreme weather event, updated as of 8am this morning.

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
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Date : 4/03/2022 10:26:22 AM
From :
To : "Neil Brennan" , "Graham Fraine" 
Cc :  
Subject : Stakeholder Brief SEQ Wet Weather Event - 4 March 2020
Attachment : Stakeholder Brief SEQ Wet Weather Event 4 March .docx;image6f63a7.PNG;image7542c3.JPG;

Good morning, Neil, Graham and

Please find attached the latest Seqwater stakeholder Brief in regards to dam storage, water supply and recreation updates. 

Many thanks

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
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